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From: 
	

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 

Sent: 
	

Thursday, November 3, 2011 4:34 PM 

To: 
	

H 

Subject: 
	

FW: Mrs..Rodham / bob nash 

From: Bob Nash 	 
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 2:33 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Mrs. .Rodham / bob nash 

B6 

Cheryl, would you please give me and janis' very sincere thoughts and prayers to Hillary regarding 

Bob 1 Nash 

Senior Advisor, Governmental Affairs 

Crisis Management & Preparedness Services 

Witt Associates 

1501 M street, NW 5th floor 

Washin ton DC 20005 

The information contained in and transmitted with this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered confidential. It is 
intended only for the individual or entity designated above. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, 
copying or use of or reliance on the information contained in and transmitted with this e-mail by or to anyone other than the 
recipient designated above by the sender is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please contact the sender immediately and notify them that you received this in error. Any e-mail erroneously transmitted to 
you should be immediately destroyed. Thank you for your attention to this note of confidentiality. 
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